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From: Shawn Martin - NOAA Federal <shawn.martin@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 11:39 AM


To: Eric Poncelet


Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; John Ferguson; mhavey@anchorqea.com;


tschadt@anchorqua.com; Jeffrey Rieker


Subject: Re: Logistics for May 2 Shasta RPA amendment workshop #2


Eric,


Let's meet at 12 to discuss the meeting. I can be reached at 916-930-3792.


Shawn


On Wed, Apr 26, 2017 at 11:29 AM, Eric Poncelet <eponcelet@kearnswest.com> wrote:


Hello Shawn,


Are you available tomorrow or Friday for a call to discuss the audio set up for the 5/2 workshop? Thursday from 12-3


and Friday from 12-1:30 current work for me.


Please let me know. Thanks!


Eric


From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal [mailto:garwin.yip@noaa.gov]


Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 11:12 AM


To: John Ferguson <jferguson@anchorqea.com>; Eric Poncelet <eponcelet@kearnswest.com>;


mhavey@anchorqea.com; tschadt@anchorqua.com; Jeffrey Rieker <jrieker@usbr.gov>


Cc: Shawn L Martin <Shawn.Martin@noaa.gov>


Subject: Logistics for May 2 Shasta RPA amendment workshop #2


Scroll down to "Meetings" for everything associated with the kickoff stakeholder meeting for the reinitiation of


consultation: https://www.usbr.gov/mp/BayDeltaOffice/lto.html


https://www.usbr.gov/mp/BayDeltaOffice/lto.html
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Shawn--Eric will be facilitating the meeting and will be reaching out to you regarding the audio (conference


line, microphones) and video (WebEx) associated with the workshop.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--

Shawn Martin


Information Technology Specialist/

West Coast Region FOIA Team Lead

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3792

Mobile:(916) 719-0293

shawn.martin@noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

